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Question 1: Section I. Objective and Project Goal indicates that, “payments will be made jointly 
pertaining to deliverables…” for both SWMPs.  Since that is the case, may we assume that the 
cost proposal does not need to be broken out by SWMP? 

 
Answer 1: Correct. You don’t have to break down your costs proposal by the individual SWMP. 
However, please do break down your cost proposal by deliverable so that we can compare 
costs.  

   
Question 2: Is DEC’s “Vermont Stormwater Master Planning Guidelines” document (May 30, 
2013; revised) to be used as guidance in preparing the two SWMPs for CVRPC?  

 
Answer 2: Yes the Templates and guidance includes at 
http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/cwi/solutions/municipal-stormwater should be used in crafting 
the SWMP’s.   

 
Question 3: In that guidance document, DEC has included a list of case studies in Vermont that 
present examples of existing SWMPs. DEC also provides a table in the Appendix that lists 
Vermont municipalities with existing SWMPs and suggested templates for municipalities that do 
not currently have SWMPs. Are the suggested templates for the four municipalities represented 
by this RFP to be used?  

 
Answer 3: Document indicated in the link below -  
http://dec.vermont.gov/sites/dec/files/wsm/erp/docs/SWMPFinal6-23-16.pdf#page=25 The 
consulate can use the suggested town template or may suggest a hybrid approach.     
 
Question 4: If yes to question #2, and specifically with regard to Plainfield: DEC lists two 
template options (2a and 3b) in the table in the Appendix; which template is the consultant to 
use in preparing the Plainfield SWMP?  

 
Answer 4: I would look to subject area experts (like yourself) to suggest the template that you 
feel matches the community the best.  CVRPC will evaluate your proposal and that selection.         
 
Question 5: Also with regard to Plainfield: there’s reference in the table in the Appendix to a 
completed integrated plan, with the larger plan to be completed in 2017. Is this RFP referring to 
the “larger plan”, and if so, will the completed integrated plan be made available for review?  

 
Answer 5: Correct. The resulting SWMP is the “larger plan”. We will provide the previous study 
work done on the municipal roads to the selected consultant.    
 
Question 6: With regard to Barre City: there’s reference on DEC’s website to Park Street 
Neighborhood SWMP to be completed in 2016, Quarry Hill SWMP to be completed in 2017, and 
an overall SWMP to be completed in 2017. Is this RFP referring to the “overall” SWMP, and if 
so, Is it expected that the chosen consultant will work closely with the preparer of the Quarry Hill 
SWMP, assuming that preparation of the two plans (Quarry Hill and “overall”) will be occurring 
at the same time? (Side note: we’ve been able to locate and review the Park Street 
Neighborhood SWMP.) 

 
Answer 6: The consultant will be expected as outlined in the RFP to “collect data from existing 
plans, models and other available sources pertaining to the study area Watersheds, surface 

http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/cwi/solutions/municipal-stormwater
http://dec.vermont.gov/sites/dec/files/wsm/erp/docs/SWMPFinal6-23-16.pdf#page=25


Consultant Questions and Answers for Berlin and Joint Three Town Stormwater Master Plans 
Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
12/20/2016 
 
waters and stormwater infrastructure”  CVRPC would look to your proposal on how you 
approach achieving this derivable.   
 
Question 7: Has a preliminary list of existing drainage problems been compiled by CVRPC 
and/or the municipalities?  If so, can the list be provided to consultants for use in preparing a 
response to the RFP? 
Answer 7: No, there is no existing list of drainage problems for the study area.  This list is one of 
the expected deliverables as stated in the RFP “Work with municipalities to identify the location 
and nature of existing drainage problems, and where appropriate, to gather field data for further 
analysis.”  

  
Question 8: Are there any specific areas that have been identified for future growth and is this 
information available?   
 
Answer 8: Each town has a town plan that talks about their visions for future growth. Please 
take a minute to review these documents at the links below. 

 

 Barre City - http://www.barrecity.org/municipalplan 

 Barre Town - http://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/2014-
Barre-Town-Plan-Adopted.pdf 

 Berlin - http://www.berlinvt.org/documents/planning-commission-documents/ 

 Plainfield - http://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/03/Plainfield-
Town-Plan-Adopted-Feb-2014.pdf  
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